pebruary 11, 1916

Dear Nr. cockshutt ,~

| 1 have your tavour of the 10tn
{nstant, in regard o the question of disposition of
rights 10 vore for ges and oll on the gix Fatlions
ree;rve. 1n reply I would s&y that this question vas

taken up vy tne Department of Justice SOmE 114tle time

N \ % a
ago, which pepartment advised thﬁt'diapouitjcn of oll

or gas on the gix Nations Fegerve could only be made
after gurrender tpereof by the Indlans under and in
accordance with the provisions of tne Indlan Act.

I may sﬁy that an agreement was entered into
py the Six Watlons tndians some years ago. yith a M.
Merrill, granting rignts O prospect for oll on tne
regerve. which agreeusnt was gubmequently transférred
to the Worth wastnrnycas company . put 1t nas veen neld
vy the pepar tment of Justice that Mr. Nerrill acquired
no interest which he could cnayey to tals Company. and
tne rights of the parties wno entared into agreement with
the Indians are not now vecognized W tne Department.

'me
\
w. F. Cocksnutt, gsq., M.P..
ﬂéﬁse of Commons.
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